
CITY OF HAYSVILLE 
 

Agenda 
 

May 9, 2011 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
INVOCATION BY: Reverend Paul Greene, River of Life Worship Center  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS   
 
 A. Proclamation of Police Week 2011 
 
PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Minutes of April 25, 2011 
 
ITEM #1 CITIZENS TO BE HEARD  
 
ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS 
 
ITEM #3 INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
 A.  AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 12, 

ARTICLE 1, OF THE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, IN 
CONNECTION WITH MODIFYING THE HOURS, OPENING AND CLOSING 
TIMES OF CERTAIN RECREATIONAL AREAS, ALL WITHIN THE CITY OF 
HAYSVILLE, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 

 
ITEM #4 NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Governing Body Announcements 
 

B. Letter from Cox Communication Re: New Channel 
 

 
ITEM #5 OTHER BUSINESS  
 

A. Consideration to Establish a Joint Meeting with USD 261 School Board at the 
Learning Center on Monday, August 29, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. 

 



B. Consideration of 2011 Council Meeting Changes 
 

C. Consideration of Farm Lease between City of Haysville and Albert Vanderhoff 
             
 D. Consideration of Farm Lease for Land South of the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
 
 E. Consideration of Bids for the Announcer’s Booth at Plagens-Carpenter Sports 

Complex  
  

F.       Consideration of Bids to Replace the Compressor/Council Room Air Conditioner 
 
 
ITEM #6 OLD BUSINESS  
 
ITEM #7 DEPARTMENT REPORTS  
 

A. City Clerk – Beverly Rodgers 
 
B. Governmental Services – Carol Neugent 
 
C. Police – Mike McElroy 
 
D. Public Works – Randy Dorner 
 
E. Recreation – Georgie Carter 

 
ITEM #8 APPOINTMENTS 
 
ITEM #9 OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
ITEM #10 EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 A.  Executive Session for Non-Elected Personnel and Attorney/Client Privilege Not to 

Exceed One Hour 
 

ITEM #11 BILLS TO BE PAID 
 

A. Bills to be Paid for the First half of May 
 

ITEM #12 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
ITEM #13 COUNCIL ITEMS  
 
  A.   Council Action Request Update 

 
B. Council Concerns Update 



 
C. New Council Concerns 

 
ITEM #14 ADJOURNMENT 
 



  

Police Week 2011 Proclamation 

Whereas, The Congress and President of the United States have 
designated May 15 as Peace Officers' Memorial Day, and the week in 
which May 15 falls as National Police week; and 

Whereas, the members of the law enforcement agency of the City of 
Haysville play an essential role in safeguarding the rights and 
freedoms of the City of Haysville; and 

Whereas, it is important that all citizens know and understand the 
duties, responsibilities, hazards, and sacrifices of their law 
enforcement agency, and that members of our law enforcement 
agency recognize their duty to serve the people by safeguarding life 
and property, by protecting them against violence and disorder, and 
by protecting the innocent against deception and the weak against 
oppression; and 

Whereas, the men and women of the Haysville Police Department 
unceasingly provide a vital public service; 

Now, therefore, I, Ken Hampton Mayor of Haysville, call upon all 
citizens of the City of Haysville and upon all patriotic, civic and 
educational organizations to observe the week of May 15th – 21st, 
2011, as Police Week with appropriate ceremonies and observances 
in which all of our people may join in commemorating law 
enforcement officers, past and present, who, by their faithful and 
loyal devotion to their responsibilities, have rendered a dedicated 
service to their communities and, in so doing, have established for 
themselves an enviable and enduring reputation for preserving the 
rights and security of all citizens. 

I further call upon all citizens of Haysville to observe Sunday, May 
15th, as Peace Officers' Memorial Day in honor of those law 
enforcement officers who, through their courageous deeds, have 
made the ultimate sacrifice in service to their community or have 
become disabled in the performance of duty, and let us recognize and 
pay respect to the survivors of our fallen heroes. 

In witness thereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal 
of the City of Haysville to be affixed. 

 

 



Council Meeting Regular April 25, 2011 
 

The Regular Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Ken Hampton at 7:01 p.m. in 
the Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand Avenue. 
 
Roll was taken by Recording Secretary Jessica Chilcote: Slocum here, Ewert here, 
Kanaga here, Kessler here, Rardin here, and Pierce here.  Councilpersons Conrady and 
Konkel were not present at the meeting.  
 
Invocation was given by Pastor Mike Bradshaw of Haysville Christian Church. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton led everyone present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Under Special Order of Business, Clarence Deaver, VFW Post #6957 presented MPO 
Gregory Wright with a Certificate of Appreciation and award for Police Officer of the 
Year for 2010.  Deaver also presented Wright with a plaque from the VFW for being 
District Officer of the Year 
 
Under Presentation and Approval of Minutes, Mayor Ken Hampton presented for 
approval The Minutes of April 11, 2011. 
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we approve the minutes of the April 11, 2011 Council meeting.  
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried 
 
Under Citizens to be Heard, Mayor Ken Hampton announced Edith Davis, Avenue 316 
Antiques and Auctions was not present to speak.   
 
Under Citizens to be Heard, Mayor Ken Hampton introduced Curtis Hampton, 
Southampton Estates, Concerns with Southampton Ponds. 
 
Curtis Hampton, 701 Chelsea, addressed Council regarding his concerns with problems 
they are having with the ponds at Southampton Estates.  Hampton presented Council 
members with a list of issues, including people fishing at sunrise and after sundown, 
alcohol, trash left behind, people walking through private yards, too many fish being 
taken, fish being taken that are too small, safety of homeowners and their children, no 
evening privacy in their yards, street parking with sometimes large crowds, people going 
to the bathroom in public and mowing and maintenance.  Councilperson Russ Kessler 
stated he had walked around the ponds with Hampton and saw quite a bit of trash.  
Kessler also advised there were signs stating the hours, but there are no signs stating “No 
Alcohol”.  Councilperson Mike Kanaga asked if the regulations were different for the 
pond than the regular parks.  Director of Governmental Services Carol Neugent stated 
they are different because the ponds are located in a neighborhood.  Neugent also advised 
the pond in Southampton is the only pond in a neighborhood currently in the State’s fish 
stocking program. Kanaga asked about alcohol usage in parks and around the ponds.  
Neugent advised alcohol use is not allowed on any City property including these ponds.  
Kessler asked Hampton if the change of hours would also be subject to homeowners in 



Regular Council Meeting 
April 25, 2011 
Page 2 
 
the area as well.  Hampton stated yes, the homeowners have no problem with that.  
Councilperson Keith Pierce asked if a person had to have a State fishing license to fish at 
the ponds.  City Attorney Alison McKenney Brown stated the City could require people 
to have a license to fish at any of the ponds. Brown advised it is required for a person to 
have a fishing license according to City Code. Brown also advised that the State requires 
under the stocking program there has to be unrestricted access to said ponds.  Pierce 
asked if the City could designate a spot for the public to get to the pond without going 
through private property.  Brown stated yes and just because of the City’s contract with 
the State, in no way makes it ok for people to walk through people’s yards to get to the 
pond.  Brown advised the City could be taken out of the fish stocking program if that was 
what was wanted.  Rardin asked if the City could go to a private stocker for fish rather 
than going through the State and having the set rules.  Brown stated yes and the City 
would have to pay for the stocking of the fish.  Brown also advised as long as the pond 
was a public park and not owned by the neighborhood association then the public will 
have access to the ponds.  Mayor Ken Hampton stated if the City were to be out of the 
State program, the City ponds would no longer be in the directory for everyone to see.  
Hampton stated the Homeowners Association may look into privately stocking the pond 
themselves.  Mayor Ken Hampton stated the Southampton Homeowners Association 
would like to change the park hours to 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  
 
Motion by Rardin-Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor, I make a motion that we set the new fishing hours at this lake from the hours 
of 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Pierce yea. 
Motion declared carried. 
 
Director of Governmental Services Carol Neugent asked for a clarification on the hours 
set.  Mayor Ken Hampton stated those were for fishing hours only.  City Attorney Alison 
McKenney Brown stated that the ordinance would have to be changed in the City Code.  
Police Chief Mike McElroy stated they need to put up at least four or more signs.  Mayor 
Hampton stated the signs would also need to say “No Alcohol”.  City Attorney Alison 
McKenney Brown was asked about fish size.  Brown stated some other cities have 
adjusted their code to include creel and length limits in the ordinance.  Brown also stated 
they could add to the regulations to say all trash to be removed including bait and fish 
remains.  Brown stated the City could only enforce people 18 and older.  Mayor Hampton 
stated the signs should show the hours, No Alcohol and fishing limited to 4 per day per 
person and possibly violators will be ticketed.  
 
Under Citizens to be Heard, Mayor Ken Hampton introduced Paul Barker and Leon 
Jelinek, concerning stray dogs. 
 
Leon Jelinek, 200 S. Wayne, addressed Council concerning stray dogs in their 
neighborhood.  Jelinek stated Paul Barker, as well as himself, had received a letter from 
Haysville Post Master Laurie Finney, demanding they move their mailboxes from their 
houses out to the curb or they need to rent boxes at the Post Office.  Jelinek stated other 



Regular Council Meeting 
April 25, 2011 
Page 3 
 
residences on South Wayne and Taylor Streets received the same letter.  Jelinek advised 
they had not received mail in over two weeks and Finney had stated to them the decision 
was made because of a pit bull and a yorkie dog threatening the letter carrier. Jelinek 
stated he believed there to be other ways around this and he believed her demand was 
unreasonable.  Jelinek said he believed if the Post Office had a problem with the dogs, 
they should report it to the City and the City should address the issue.  Jelinek stated 
Finney had said she had talked to the City about the issue and he had received 
information that the Police Department had worked with a dog on Taylor and could not 
get anyone to testify against it.  Jelinek stated Finney told him she or her letter carrier had 
never been asked to testify against it.  Jelinek stated he was having a problem figuring out 
what the real situation is.  Jelinek asked Council for assurance they would work with the 
Post Office to resolve the problem.  
 
Paul Barker, 216 S. Wayne, handed out maps to the Councilmembers.  Barker stated for 
the last 55 years they had received daily house delivery of their mail and had recently 
received a letter from Haysville Post Master Laurie Finney, stating their mail would be 
stopped because of loose dogs.  Barker stated he thought the Police Department was 
responsible for handling dog situations.  Barker advised Finney had told him he had two 
options for mail delivery, move the mailbox from the house to the curb or rent a post 
office box.  Barker asked Council to talk to the Post Office.  City Attorney Alison 
McKenney Brown stated the City has had issues with animals running loose for several 
years.  Brown also advised the City had no control over postal policy and the City cannot 
force them to deliver mail. Brown stated the City prosecutes every case of an animal at 
large.  Brown stated the person pays a fine and the fine increases every time that dog is 
caught running at large.  Brown stated the City does not take dogs away.  Brown stated 
for a dog to be taken it would have to be considered a dangerous dog that had either 
bitten someone or given someone the fear of being bitten.  Barker stated he was asking 
the City to talk with the Post Office and work the problem out.  Mayor Ken Hampton 
stated the City will sit down and talk with them, but he did not know if it would do any 
good.   
 
There were no Licenses or Bonds. 
 
There were no Ordinances or Resolutions. 
 
Under Notices and Communications, Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Governing Body 
Announcements. 
 
Councilperson Pat Ewert announced commodities would be given out at the Haysville 
Senior Center on Wednesday, April 27th at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Councilperson Bob Rardin  advised the new Haysville Clinic would be open for business 
a week from this date.  Rardin stated they were in the process of moving and he reported 
they have a new doctor named Dr. Ferguson joining the staff. 
 



Regular Council Meeting 
April 25, 2011 
Page 4 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton announced the Haysville Pride Committee would be holding the 
Car Seat Check on Saturday, May 7th in Homeland’s parking lot from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 
p.m. and there would also be a bicycle rodeo and helmet check.  Mayor Hampton also 
announced the Community Bank would hold their annual Concert in the Park on 
Thursday, May 26th at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton stated on Item B. Certificate of Canvass, no action was needed and 
was for information only on the election results. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton announced two new business licenses were accepted from All 
Metal Recycling at 7350 S. Broadway and Bullseye PDR & Collision Center at 6750 S. 
Broadway.  Mayor Hampton stated they would announce each new business license from 
now on as a means of some advertisement for them. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton asked for a 5 minute recess at 7:50 p.m. and reconvened at 7:55 
p.m. 
 
Under Other Business, Mayor Ken Hampton presented the Consideration of Agreement 
for Engineering Services between City of Haysville and Professional Engineering 
Consultants, P.A. for Replacement of Existing Sanitary Sewer Crossing of the Cowskin 
Creek South of Grand. 
 
City Engineer Joe Hickle stated this was a design contract with PEC for the replacement 
of the existing sanitary sewer crossing of the Cowskin Creek south of Grand in the 
amount of $11,000.00 and the contract had been amended to exclude the construction 
administrative service fees at staff’s request  because this project will not be constructed 
until 2013. Hickle stated the design is being done now and put on the shelf just in case 
anything were to happen. 
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor I move that we approve the agreement with PEC for the sewer crossing of the 
Cowskin Creek just south of Grand in the amount of $11,000.00 
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of Agreement for Engineering Services 
between City of Haysville and Professional Engineering Consultants, P.A. to Construct 
Water Line Replacement along Stewart Drive. 
  
City Engineer Joe Hickle stated this contract was to construct a water line along Stewart 
Drive in the amount of $21,500.00 and had been amended to exclude the construction 
administration services since this project would not be constructed until 2012.  Hickle 
stated they wanted to have that design ready to go. 
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Rardin 



Regular Council Meeting 
April 25, 2011 
Page 5 
 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we approve the agreement between the City and PEC for 
engineering services and design consulting on the water line on Stewart Street in the 
amount of $21,500.00 
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Pierce yea. 
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Hampton presented a Consideration of the South Broadway Corridor Plan 
Consultant Agreement. 
 
Director of Governmental Services Carol Neugent stated the contract does specify that if 
for some reason there are charges that KDOT does not allow, then the City would be 
responsible for those and if the City does not complete the study within the timeline or 
get all invoices submitted within their timeline, the City would also be liable for those 
costs and would not be reimbursed.  Neugent stated Wichita Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization is tightening up some of the guidelines they have been working under.  
Neugent stated the consultant that was selected was the City of Haysville’s Engineer and 
if the City anticipates any issues, PEC should be able to address those issues to the City’s 
satisfaction.   
 
Motion by Rardin- Second by Kanaga 
Mr. Mayor, I make a motion that we have you to go into contract with the South 
Broadway Corridor Consultant Agreement Plan.  
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Hampton presented a Consideration of Bid for Geotechnical Engineering Services 
from Allied Laboratories. 
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner stated the City had done this several years ago 
before the last Capital Improvements Program.  Dorner advised this contract allows 
Allied to examine the soils where the road work would be done.  Dorner stated from the 
test results it allows engineering and the City to know what needs to be done, if anything, 
to the roads beforehand.  Dorner stated prices were comparable to what they were last 
time, plus some inflation, and locations were picked off of the CIP list by PEC, City 
Engineer Joe Hickle and Dorner. 
 
Motion by Rardin- Second by Slocum 
Mr. Mayor, I make a motion that we sign an agreement with Geotechnical Engineering 
Services for core drilling in the amount of $2,600.00. 
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Pierce yea. 
Motion declared carried.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of Disposal of Surplus Property. 
 



Regular Council Meeting 
April 25, 2011 
Page 6 
 
Police Chief Mike McElroy stated several pieces of equipment spread through various 
departments within the City are surplus to the City’s needs at this time.  McElroy stated 
some of the equipment is no longer used, some is obsolete and some is broken.  McElroy 
requested permission from Council to use Purple Wave Auctions to dispose of said 
equipment and for approval to dispose of items not sold by Purple Wave. 
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we approve the sale of these surplus items on Purple Wave and in 
the event that they do not sell in that manner, that they be disposed of properly. 
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration to Establish a Joint Meeting with USD 
261 School Board at the Learning Center on Monday, June 6, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton asked Council if they would be able to attend.  Councilperson Mike 
Kanaga stated he would not be able to attend.  Councilperson Bob Rardin stated he would 
be on vacation.  Councilperson Derrick Slocum stated he would not be able to attend 
because of a prior meeting on that date.  There was no motion made.  Mayor Ken 
Hampton stated he would talk with the School Board and try to get another date.   
 
There was no Old Business. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Department Reports. 
 
City Clerk/Treasurer Beverly Rodgers had nothing to report. 
 
Director of Governmental Services Carol Neugent had nothing to report. 
 
Chief of Police Mike McElroy had nothing to report.  
 
Public Works Director Randal Dorner had nothing to report.    
 
Recreation Director Georgie Carter announced the Splash Pad will open on Sunday, May 
1 and will be open from 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. until the pool opens on May 28th.  
 
There were no Appointments. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton advised there are three openings in our Planning Commission with 
two being from Ward IV and one from Ward II.  Mayor Hampton stated if anyone was 
interested to please contact him, a Councilmember or someone from City Hall.  
 
There were no Off Agenda Citizens to be heard. 
 
There was no Executive Session. 



Regular Council Meeting 
April 25, 2011 
Page 7 
 
 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented the Bills to be Paid for the Last Half of April. 
 
Motion by Ewert- Second by Slocum 
I’d like to make a motion to let you pay the last half of bills for April.  
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried 
 
There was nothing under the Consent Agenda. 
 
Under Council Items Mayor Ken Hampton asked for comments or new Council concerns.  
 
There were no Council Action Request Updates. 
 
Under Council Concerns, Councilperson Keith Pierce stated the City has rules on sight 
triangles for intersections and within the fence ordinance there are requirements for 
construction of fences as they approach beyond the plane of the structure they need to 
taper down.  Pierce said properties on corners or intersections must be the same also and 
the people were told this was because of visibility concerns.  Pierce said he had some 
citizens concerned about motor homes and buses parked in driveways even though they 
were legally parked.  Pierce stated the citizens complained about the visibility on these 
streets and on occasions they would call, the City would go down and look at it and say 
the vehicle was legally parked and there was nothing the City could do about it.  Pierce 
asked if the City should have a sight triangle regarding these situations.  Mayor Ken 
Hampton said he did not know if we could do anything about it, but for Councilperson 
Pierce to give Public Works Director Randy Dorner some addresses he could check on.  
Police Chief Mike McElroy stated he would be happy to go look as well.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented for approval Adjournment. 
 
Motion by Pierce- Second by Slocum 
Mr. Mayor and Council, I move that we adjourn tonight’s meeting.  
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried 
 
The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________  
Beverly Rodgers, City Clerk 



(First published in The Haysville Times on ___________________________, 2011.) 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO:  __________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF 
CHAPTER12, ARTICLE 1, OF THE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, 
KANSAS, IN CONNECTION WITH MODIFYING THE HOURS, 
OPENING AND CLOSING TIMES OF CERTAIN RECREATIONAL 
AREAS, ALL WITHIN THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, SEDGWICK 
COUNTY, KANSAS. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
HAYSVILLE, KANSAS: 
 
SECTION 1: Amending Section 12-102 of the Haysville Code. 
 
Section 12-102 of the Code of Haysville, Kansas is amended to read as follows: 
 
 HOURS, OPENING AND CLOSING, FEES FOR USAGE.  City park 
recreational and picnic facilities will be closed to the public from 12:00 midnight to 5:00 
a.m. daily, except for Old Oak Lake and North Timberlane Lake which will be closed to 
the public from 10:00 p.m. to 5:00 a.m. daily, and Southampton Lake, which will be 
closed to the public from 8:00 p.m. – 7:00 a.m. daily. 
 The fees for use of such park facilities will be those determined from time to time 
by the governing body in consultation with city administrative personnel. 
 
Section 2.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the 
Haysville Times, an official city newspaper. 
       
 
 Passed by the City Council this _____ day of __________, 2011. 
 
 Approved by the Mayor this  _______ day of __________, 2011. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       MAYOR KEN HAMPTON 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
CITY CLERK, Beverly Rodgers 
 
SEAL 







FARM LEASE 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered in duplicate on this 9th day of May, 2011, by 
and between: 
 
       THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, 
       hereinafter referred to as “Lessor”, 
       and 
       ALBERT VANDERHOFF, hereinafter  
       referred to as “Lessee”. 
 
 WITNESSETH: 
 
 The Lessor, in consideration of the rents and covenants herein specified, does hereby let 
and lease to the Lessee the following described property situated in the County of Sedgwick, 
State of Kansas, to wit: 
 
 The Northeast Quarter of Section 12, Township 29 South, Range 1 West, Sedgwick 

County, Kansas, containing 80 acres, more or less, 
 
Together with the appurtances thereunto belonging, for the term of one year commencing 
November 1, 2010, and ending on November 1, 2011.  Said Lessee does hereby hire said 
premises and agrees with the said Lessor for the use and benefit according to him from the use 
and occupancy of the above-described premises, that he will and does hereby bind himself and 
his heirs and executors, as follows: 
 
  1. Lessor does hereby let and lease to the Lessee the tillable portions of the 

real property hereinbefore described for farming purposes for the sum of 
$2,800.00 per year, such sum to be paid as follows: 

 
  (a) $1,000.00 down upon execution of this Farm Lease and the balance of 

$1,800.00 to be paid by Lessee on or before May 1, 2011. 
 
  2. Lessee agrees to coordinate set aside and crop rotation with the Lessor for 

purposes of utilization of said real property in the sludge application program as 
follows: 

 
  (a) Upon commencement of said Lease, Lessee will coordinate with Lessor 

the set aside and crop rotation, such agreed upon set aside and crop 
rotation not to be altered without prior permission from the Lessor. 

 
  (b) In the case of total acreage set out (unable to farm) the Lessor agrees to 

deduct the amount of $35 per acre for the number of acres in total set out 
from the $1,800.00 payment due on or before May 1, 2011. 



Farm Lease 

Page Two 

 
 

(c)   In the case of crop damage by the Lessor, Lessor agrees to deduct 
crop damage costs (not to exceed $200) from the $1,800.00 
payment due on or before May 1, 2011. 

 
3. Lessee will not sublease, release or assign this Lease without the 
written consent of the Lessor, and he will, at the expiration of said term of 
rental, yield and deliver the property herein rented in like condition as 
when taken. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals on 
the day and year first above written. 
 
 
     
       THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
 
 
________________________________         By: ______________________________                                                                  
Albert Vanderhoff, Lessee           Mayor Ken Hampton, Lessor 



 
 
 
 
 

   CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
401 S. Jane-P.O. Box 404-Haysville, Kansas 67060 

(316) 529-5940~Fax (316) 529-5945 
www.haysville-ks.com 

 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor, Ken Hampton 
  Haysville City Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Randal Dorner 
  Public Works Director 
 
DATE:  May 5, 2011 
 
RE:  1/3, 2/3 Farming/Land S. of the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
 
=============================================================== 
We had several farmers come and look at the ground.  They looked at our sludge 
application process.  These three were interested in giving proposals for farming.  The 
proposals are as follows: 
 
 

Hay Farms proposes in the 1/3 portion to include paying the City of Haysville, 
 1/3 Fertilizer and 1/3 Spraying Chemicals. 

  
Bill Vanderhoff would recognize our Sludge application as part of the Fertilizer 
and there would be no cost for chemicals. 

 
Tim Hendricks would recognize our Sludge application as part of the fertilizer 
and there would be no cost for chemicals.  
 

 
See attached agreement 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 
 



 
 
 

SERVICE PROVIDER AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement is entered into as of this      day of _________, 2011, by and 
between the CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS (“City”), a municipal corporation, and 
Tim Hendricks (“Provider”).  
 
WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, City is the owner of 78 acres of land legally described as:   
 
The Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 5, Township 
29 South, Range 1 E of the Sixth Principal Meridian, Sedgwick County, 
Kansas.; 

 
 WHEREAS, City’s sewer department utilizes such land in support of the best 
possible sewer plant maintenance and support practices through sludge disposal upon 
such land in association with the City’s sewer plant and sewer operations; 

 
WHEREAS, City’s sewer department desires to have this land planted and tilled 

for the purpose of assisting in removing nutrients from the ground, so as to allow for 
maximum sludge disposal upon such land over time; 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual and additional consideration, 
promises, performance, covenants, and agreements set forth herein, City and Provider 
agree as follows: 
 
 1. TERMS OF SERVICE(S).   
 
 A.   SERVICES PROVIDED.  Provider shall turn the ground over in preparation 

for planting, plant soybeans, till, and level ground through light tillage as 
necessary.  Provider shall harvest and make necessary arrangements to sell all 
harvested soybeans.  City shall provide all fertilizer and shall till such fertilizer as 
appropriate. 

 
 B.  ACCEPTED FARM PRACTICES. Provider shall use accepted, good and 

reasonable farm practices, and shall avoid any practice that would damage the 
primary goal of nutrient depletion.   

 
 C.  PESTICIDE USE.  Provider shall not apply pesticides upon land except upon 

consultation with Director of Public Works. 
 

 
 
 

2 
 



3 
 

 
D. RIGHT OF ACCESS.  Both parties understand that this parcel of land was 
purchased by City for municipal use, and therefore, in consideration of this fact, 
Provider intends to plant soybeans in a manner that does not interfere with City’s 
access to the property.   
 
E.  DESTRUCTION OF CROP/PORTIONS OF CROP.  City shall be the owner 
of the crop, and may destroy portions of any such crop in association with 
achieving the primary purpose of the land: sewer plant support.  In no case shall 
Provider claim damages for crop damage resulting from City functions carried out 
on land.  Any income generated by the sale of such crop shall be used to 
reimburse the City’s sewer fund for costs associated with this service. 

 
 2.  STATUS OF PROVIDER.  City and Provider agree that Provider renders 
professional service(s) under this agreement as an independent contractor and not as an 
officer, agent or employee of City. City hereby agrees to engage Provider as an 
independent contractor and Provider hereby agrees to fulfill the conditions enumerated 
herein, including any appendices attached hereto, as an independent contractor. Provider 
expressly understands, acknowledges and agrees that Provider is not entitled to any of the 
benefits City provides for its employees.  Provider also expressly understands, 
acknowledges and agrees that he is solely responsible for reporting all income paid to 
him pursuant to this Agreement to the IRS, the Kansas Department of Revenue, and any 
and all other applicable taxing entities, and that City shall report the payment of such 
income to said entities to the extent required by law. 
. 

3. TERM. The term of this agreement commences upon approval by both 
parties, and terminates _________________, 2011.   

 
4. TERMINATION.  This contract may be terminated in whole or in part by 

either party, for any reason, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. Upon 
termination of this Agreement neither party shall be bound to full or partial performance 
of any of its obligations hereunder. Whether this Agreement is canceled by City or 
Provider, Provider shall be paid for work satisfactorily completed, so long as the 
provisions applicable to Billing and Payment have been met by Provider. 

 



 
 
5. COMPENSATION.  In consideration for the service(s) described in 

Paragraph One (1) above, provided by Provider for the Public Works Department’s 
Sewer Operations, the proceeds from the harvested crop shall be divided as follows: one-
third of total proceeds to Provider in compensation for the costs of service, one-third to 
Provider and one-third to City’s Sewer Utility fund.  All proceeds shall be sent to City 
Clerk for accounting purposes and distribution of such proceeds shall be sent to Provider 
in compliance with the terms of this Agreement within two weeks of receipt.  Provider 
agrees that billings and payments under this agreement shall be processed in accordance 
with established budgeting, purchasing, and accounting procedures of Haysville, Kansas.  
City reserves the right to disallow payment if City believes that the service(s) described 
in Paragraph One (1) above were not actually performed or provided.  After approval by 
the Director of Public Works, payments shall be mailed to Provider’s address as follows:  
 
 6. INDEMNIFICATION.   Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless 
the City for any liability or loss arising in any way out of the performance of this 
Agreement. 
 
 7. LICENSES AND PERMITS.  Provider agrees to maintain a current and 
valid Class C Kansas Drivers License. 
 
 8. INSURANCE. Provider shall provide City with proof of liability insurance 
as provided by law for all farm implements utilized to provide the above describe 
services. 
 
 9. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AND AFFIRMATIVE ACTION.  Provider 
agrees to comply with the provisions of the Kansas act against discrimination and shall 
not discriminate against any person in the performance of work under this contract 
because of race, religion, color, sex, disability, national origin, or ancestry, and shall 
comply with all other provisions of K.S.A. 44-1030 in its performance of this agreement. 
 

10. TRANSFER OR MODIFICATION.  This Agreement sets forth the entire 
Agreement between the parties and supersedes any written or oral understanding, 
promise, or agreement directly or indirectly related to, which is not referred to and 
incorporated herein.  Neither this agreement nor any rights or obligations hereunder shall 
be assigned, subcontracted, or otherwise transferred by either party without the prior 
written consent of the other.  Any modifications to this agreement must be set forth in 
writing and signed by both parties.  
 

11. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS, SERVICE STANDARDS 
AND REQUIRED PROCEDURES.  

A. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Kansas. If any provision of this Agreement shall be ruled unlawful by a 
Court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect the remaining provisions of this 
Agreement. 
   
 

4 
 



5 
 

 
B. Provider shall comply with 1) all applicable local, state and federal laws, 
2) all regulations, and 3) all applicable service standards, that are now or may in 
the future become applicable, in carrying out this Agreement, regardless of 
whether those legal requirements are specifically referenced in this agreement. 
 

 12. CASH BASIS AND BUDGET LAWS.   The right of the City to enter into 
this Agreement is subject to the provisions of the Cash Basis Law (K.S.A. 10-1112 and 
10-1113), the Budget Law (K.S.A. 79-2935), and other laws of the State of Kansas. This 
Agreement shall be construed and interpreted so as to ensure that the City shall at all 
times stay in conformity with such laws, and as a condition of this Agreement the City 
reserves the right to unilaterally sever, modify, or terminate this Agreement at any time 
if, in the opinion of its legal counsel, the Agreement may be deemed to violate the terms 
of such laws. 
 

13. AUTHORITY.  Each person executing this Agreement represents and 
warrants that he is duly authorized to do so on behalf of an entity that is a party hereto, 
and that this Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, their respective heirs, legal 
representatives, and assigns. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement the 

day and year first above written. 
 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS  PROVIDER 
 
 
 
            
Ken Hampton, Mayor   _________________, Farmer  
  
 
ATTEST: 
 
SEAL 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Beverly Rodgers, City Clerk 

 
 







APPMNTRP   5/06/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   10:32        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       100 AMSAN                                                  380.81                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       195 A-FORD-ABLE                                            130.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       680 BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY                                 51.94                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                     375.67                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       777 BIG TOOL STORE                                         813.47                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       798 BLACK EAGLE MARTIAL                                    165.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1316 CORNEJO & SONS -PRIMARY                             21,537.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1430 D & D EQUIPMENT #1                                     124.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1598 DOUG'S AUTO SERVICE                                    125.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1640 ECK, RUSTY ECK FORD                                    136.14                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1720 EMPAC INC                                              930.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                   203.99                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1819 FARM PLAN                                              417.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1892 FISHNET SECURITY                                       762.60                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1950 FOLEY EQUIP CO                                          63.03                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2223 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD                               224.90                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2224 H AND H LAWNCARE EQUIPMEN                               30.95                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2266 HASTY AWARDS                                           321.25                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2280 HAYSVILLE AUTO PARTS                                    20.15                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2360 HAYSVILLE SUN TIMES                                    246.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2583 BECKY HURTIG                                           500.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2673 INSTANT TIRE SERVICE                                    80.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2850 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                                       373.46                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2862 JONES INSTITUTE                                         65.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINT                                   681.25                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   5/06/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   2                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   10:32        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3015 KANSAS CONCRETE CUTTING                                300.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3130 KDOR - PROTECT/CLEAN                                 3,509.26                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3150 KDOR WATER SALES TAX                                   474.02                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                      1,578.11                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM IN                              166.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3330 KRWA                                                   130.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3350 KANSAS STATE TREASURER                               1,851.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3385 KANSAS USSSA                                           320.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3440 KEY EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO                            1,507.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                343.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3758 LOUS SPORTING GOODS WICHI                              277.81                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                    19,624.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3860 MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT                               99.46                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3995 MID-STATES FITNESS EQUIPM                              162.03                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4346 NEW  DAVID                                             115.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4406 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES                               450.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4505 PEPSI-COLA                                             224.07                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4520 PETTY CASH                                             701.52                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4648 POORMAN'S AUTO SUPPLY #5                             1,145.29                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4662 POWERPLAN                                              133.70                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL                                46.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4835 PURSUIT OPTICS                                         242.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4860 QUILL CORPORATION                                      822.02                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4885 RJ COMMUNICATIONS                                      398.97                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5005 RESTORATION & WATERPROOF                            32,012.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   5/06/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   3                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   10:32        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5173 S & S EQUIPMENT COMPANY                                162.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5231 SAM'S CLUB                                           1,272.64                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5326 SEDG CTY ANIMAL CONTROL                                174.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5330 SEDGWICK COUNTY ELECTRIC                             1,781.19                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5430 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY                                62.58                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5550 SOUTH CENTRAL SEALING                               25,615.04                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5680 STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                              104.40                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5690 STAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC                                47.98                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5770 SUPERIOR COMP SUPPLY INC                                34.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5790 BRUCE A SWENSON                                         75.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT                                384.61                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5950 TRUDO'S AUTOMOTIVE LLC                                 119.90                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6060 UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS                                    35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                           20.02                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                   614.77                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6170 UZ ENGINEERED PRODUCTS                                  83.70                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6355 WATCHGUARD VIDEO                                     5,328.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6367 WATER-TITE INC                                         200.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                       24,109.96                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6590 WICHITA PUMP &                                          63.21                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6626 WICHITA WINNELSON CO                                    13.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6665 WILDLIFE RELOCATIONS                                   250.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6726 WORLD DRYER CORP                                       120.67                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     89905 MARIA BODER (CUBBAGE)                                  229.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   5/06/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   4                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   10:32        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                   156,298.19                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                          26,089.25                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                          51,443.43                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                          13,264.35                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12         MUNICIPAL                              645.48                                                                                                                                                                                                        
14         STORMWATER                              36.88                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                          29,295.58                                                                                                                                                                                                        
27         SPECIAL LI                           4,787.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                           3,836.22                                                                                                                                                                                                        
32         HAYSVILLE                               35.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
33         FEDERAL LA                           5,328.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
36         CAPITAL IM                          21,537.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                              156,298.19                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10556   7 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5008               GENERAL PERMITS                                                                                                                                              
           8 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               10.00                10.00                10.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5012               GENERAL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
           9 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              250.00               250.00               250.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5016               GENERAL BUILDING RENTAL FEES                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      305.00               305.00               305.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     305.00               305.00               305.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              89905 MARIA BODER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
#13215     1 I  5/10/2011  5/02/2011 REFUND OVERPAYMENT COUR     229.50               229.50               229.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     RE: DOCKET NO 2008/5214                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-00-5003               GENERAL MUN COURT FINES                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     229.50               229.50               229.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS         534.50               534.50               534.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2360 HAYSVILLE SUN-TIMES                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11194      1 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 PUB-ORD 971-RECODIFICAT     126.00               126.00               126.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ORDINANCES  4/1/11                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    
           2 I                       TREASURER'S QUARTERLY R      84.00                84.00                84.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     1 QTR 2011  4/8/11                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY CLERK            210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                680 BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
48746      1 I  5/10/2011  4/21/2011 L/S UNIFORM SHIRT            42.99                42.99                42.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       ADD ZIPPER & CHEVRONS         8.95                 8.95                 8.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       51.94                51.94                51.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      51.94                51.94                51.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1640 RUSTY ECK FORD INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
2625425    1 I  5/10/2011  4/07/2011 ACTUATOR CAR #10-07         136.14               136.14               136.14  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     136.14               136.14               136.14                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1892 FISHNET SECURITY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               1892 FISHNET SECURITY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
50266      1 I  5/10/2011  4/26/2011 15-3YR SECURE TOKENS @      762.60               762.60               762.60  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     KCJIS SYSTEM                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     762.60               762.60               762.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10556   1 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               30.00                30.00                30.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      105.00               105.00               105.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     105.00               105.00               105.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/10/2011  4/25/2011 VEH PARTS & SUPPLIES        426.59               426.59               426.59  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     426.59               426.59               426.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL PA                                                                                                                                                                                                 
200081     1 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 HYPODEMERIC                   6.00                 6.00                 6.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       KETAMINE INJECTABLE          28.00                28.00                28.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           3 I                       XYLAZINE INJECTABLE          12.00                12.00                12.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       46.00                46.00                46.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      46.00                46.00                46.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4835 PURSUIT OPTICS                                                                                                                                                                                                              
1039       1 I  5/10/2011  4/28/2011 MISCCR1  6 @ 25.00          150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       1 HR LABOR                   75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       SHIPPING                     17.00                17.00                17.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      242.00               242.00               242.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     242.00               242.00               242.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4860 QUILL CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                           
3776295    1 I  5/10/2011  4/19/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES             211.53               211.53               211.53  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
3881216    1 I  5/10/2011  4/25/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES             377.97               377.97               377.97  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
3968473    1 I  5/10/2011  4/28/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES             232.52               232.52               232.52  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     822.02               822.02               822.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4885 ROBERT J JIMENEZ                                                                                                                                                                                                            
470        1 I  5/10/2011  4/21/2011 3-DESK STYLE PHONES ANA      50.97                50.97                50.97  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       2-TOSHIBA SPEARKERPHONE     198.00               198.00               198.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     DISPLAY / 20 BUTTONS                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       2 HRS LABOR-ELEVATOR PH     150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     TROUBLESHOOT/PROGRAM NE                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      398.97               398.97               398.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     398.97               398.97               398.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/10/2011  4/23/2011 6-60" RND TABLES @ 99.8     599.28               599.28               599.28  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     599.28               599.28               599.28                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5326 SEDGWICK COUNTY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/10/2011  5/03/2011 6 DOGS PICKED UP @ 29.0     174.00               174.00               174.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     174.00               174.00               174.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6060 UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS                                                                                                                                                                                                        
24178-1    1 I  5/10/2011  4/20/2011 SEMINAR-LT WHITFIELD         35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     EMOTIONAL SURVIVAL FOR                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT      79.33                79.33                79.33  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      79.33                79.33                79.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6665 WILDLIFE RELOCATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                        
496030     1 I  5/10/2011  4/22/2011 CATCH BEAVER                250.00               250.00               250.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     250.00               250.00               250.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           POLICE               4128.87              4128.87              4128.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
192322     1 I  5/10/2011  4/20/2011 STEEL PLATES & CUTTING      375.67               375.67               375.67  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     SKATE PARK REPAIR MATER                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     375.67               375.67               375.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1598 DOUG'S AUTO SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                         
70212      1 I  5/10/2011  4/13/2011 TRANS LINES REPLACED        125.00               125.00               125.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     TRUCK #11 REPAIRS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     125.00               125.00               125.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                                                                                                                                                                                        
9181200    1 I  5/10/2011  4/19/2011 WORK COMP MEDICAL TREAT     203.99               203.99               203.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     203.99               203.99               203.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2224 H AND H LAWNCARE EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                  
28772      1 I  5/10/2011  4/25/2011 2 CYCLE OIL/FUEL MIX         15.47                15.47                15.47  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      15.47                15.47                15.47                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3860 MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                   
265655     1 I  5/10/2011  4/27/2011 4-MULCHER GATOR BLADES       64.00                64.00                64.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       3-JD BLADE #25               35.46                35.46                35.46  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       99.46                99.46                99.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      99.46                99.46                99.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10556   3 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 REIMBURSE FUND                 .56                  .56                  .56  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *        .56                  .56                  .56                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
APRIL 2011 2 I  5/10/2011  4/25/2011 VEH PARTS & SUPPLIES         86.59                86.59                86.59  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      86.59                86.59                86.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5430 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                    
6328-0     1 I  5/10/2011  4/22/2011 2 GAL A100 LATEX EXTERI      62.58                62.58                62.58  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PARK SHELTER CEILING PA                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      62.58                62.58                62.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10518   4 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 2 WKS UNIFORM RENTAL/CL      94.68                94.68                94.68  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      94.68                94.68                94.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
APRIL 2011 2 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     864.73               864.73               864.73  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2003               PARK UTILITIES                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     864.73               864.73               864.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6626 WICHITA WINNELSON CO                                                                                                                                                                                                        
225757     1 I  5/10/2011  4/27/2011 URINAL GASKET-KIRBY SHE      13.00                13.00                13.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      13.00                13.00                13.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6726 WORLD DRYER CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                     
636209     1 I  5/10/2011  4/21/2011 CIRCUIT ELE ASSY KIT         60.34                60.34                60.34  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.34                60.34                60.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           PARK                 2002.07              2002.07              2002.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2360 HAYSVILLE SUN-TIMES                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11194      3 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 PHN-CONSIDER REVISING Z      36.00                36.00                36.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     REGULATIONS  5/26/11                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                          01-04-2014               PL COMM LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      36.00                36.00                36.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           PLANNING COMMISSI      36.00                36.00                36.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2583 BECKY C HURTIG                                                                                                                                                                                                              
PO 10527   1 I  5/10/2011  5/04/2011 SERVICES-S SMILEY #2011     250.00               250.00               250.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       SERVICES-M ROBINSON #20     250.00               250.00               250.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     INC COURT APPEARANCES F                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      500.00               500.00               500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     500.00               500.00               500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3350 KANSAS STATE TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/10/2011  5/03/2011 REINSTATEMENT FEES          320.00               320.00               320.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       JUDICIAL BRANCH SURCHAR     105.00               105.00               105.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       JUDICIAL BRANCH EDUCATI      32.00                32.00                32.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2073               MUN COURT JUDGES' TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
           4 I                       COURT COSTS/LAW ENF TRN    1394.00              1394.00              1394.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2074               MUN COURT LAW ENF TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1851.00              1851.00              1851.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1851.00              1851.00              1851.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10556   4 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               12.85                12.85                12.85  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2012               MUN COURT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      12.85                12.85                12.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5790 BRUCE A SWENSON                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PO 10517   1 I  5/10/2011  4/13/2011 PRO-TEM JUDGE ON 4/12/1      75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CASES FOR G KERSCHEN                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                          01-06-2012               MUN COURT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL COURT      2438.85              2438.85              2438.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
APR 2011   1 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 MONTHLY STREET LIGHT EL    5613.70              5613.70              5613.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     APRIL 2011 SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
APRIL 2011 3 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     683.26               683.26               683.26  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    6296.96              6296.96              6296.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET LIGHTS        6296.96              6296.96              6296.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
MAY 2011   1 I  5/10/2011  5/01/2011 CLEAN ADMIN OFFICES RES      75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       CLEAN COURT/PD PUBLIC R     125.00               125.00               125.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       CLEAN COMM BLDG RESTROO      56.25                56.25                56.25  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      256.25               256.25               256.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     256.25               256.25               256.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10556   5 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               55.00                55.00                55.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.00                55.00                55.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5690 STAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
292375     1 I  5/10/2011  4/28/2011 100' 1"PVC COND SCH40        23.99                23.99                23.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     WIRE HOUSE CAMERA SYSTE                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-09-2079               BLDG & GROUNDS HISTORIC BLDGS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      23.99                23.99                23.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
APRIL 2011 4 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1595.78              1595.78              1595.78  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
           5 I                       VICKER'S BLDG ELECTRIC      144.54               144.54               144.54  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1740.32              1740.32              1740.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1740.32              1740.32              1740.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY BUILDINGS &     2075.56              2075.56              2075.56                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1720 EMPAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
4821       1 I  5/10/2011  5/01/2011 2011 EAP (ASSISTANCE PR     465.00               465.00               465.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     465.00               465.00               465.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
176435576  1 I  5/10/2011  4/28/2011 KONICA C550 COPIER LEAS     343.75               343.75               343.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CONTRACT 500-0181823-00                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     343.75               343.75               343.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58730      1 I  5/10/2011  4/02/2011 MAY 2011 INSURANCE INST    5975.00              5975.00              5975.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2020               SP FUNDS INSURANCE                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    5975.00              5975.00              5975.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
202693     1 I  5/10/2011  5/04/2011 1 CS STD COPY PAPER          34.50                34.50                34.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      34.50                34.50                34.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL FUNDS        6818.25              6818.25              6818.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
MAY 2011   4 I  5/10/2011  5/01/2011 CLEAN ENTIRE SR CTR BLD     425.00               425.00               425.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     425.00               425.00               425.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58730      2 I  5/10/2011  4/02/2011 MAY 2011 INSURANCE INST     255.00               255.00               255.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2020               SR CENTER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     255.00               255.00               255.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
APRIL 2011 6 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     349.97               349.97               349.97  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     349.97               349.97               349.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SENIOR CENTER        1029.97              1029.97              1029.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4346 DAVID NEW                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 MILEAGE  161 @ .50 EACH      80.50                80.50                80.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2015               GEN GOVT TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                
           2 I                       CELL PHONE EXPENSE           35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      115.50               115.50               115.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     115.50               115.50               115.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10556   6 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 REIMBURSE FUND                8.11                 8.11                 8.11  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.11                 8.11                 8.11                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL GOVERNMEN     123.61               123.61               123.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
348303     1 I  5/10/2011  4/27/2011 INT/KIT GM 7 - TRUCK 5      120.99               120.99               120.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2035               INSPECTION VEHICLE MAINT                                                                                                                                     
348357     1 I  5/10/2011  4/28/2011 GM 7.6" 3:42 GEAR S  TR     263.62               263.62               263.62  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2035               INSPECTION VEHICLE MAINT                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     384.61               384.61               384.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10518   5 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 2 WKS UNIFORM LEASE          10.00                10.00                10.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      10.00                10.00                10.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           INSPECTION            394.61               394.61               394.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND        26089.25             26089.25             26089.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5005 RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING                                                                                                                                                                                                 
PO 11706-A 1 I  5/10/2011  4/21/2011 50% REPAIRS ON BIO BASI   32012.50             32012.50             32012.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     @ WWTP PER CONTRACT                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                          10-00-2001               SEWER PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   32012.50             32012.50             32012.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS       32012.50             32012.50             32012.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
243363801  1 I  5/10/2011  4/18/2011 CUPS, PAPER TOWELS & FR     110.44               110.44               110.44  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
243444270  1 I  5/10/2011  4/19/2011 BATHROOM TISSUE              16.51                16.51                16.51  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     126.95               126.95               126.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
110333     1 I  5/10/2011  4/28/2011 MASTER PADLOCKS #3           43.60                43.60                43.60  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      43.60                43.60                43.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
247171     1 I  5/10/2011  4/14/2011 ROTARY HMR, ADPT, BITS      406.73               406.73               406.73  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     406.73               406.73               406.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1720 EMPAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
4821       2 I  5/10/2011  5/01/2011 2011 EAP (ASSISTANCE PR     232.50               232.50               232.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     232.50               232.50               232.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1819 FARM PLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
382092     1 I  5/10/2011  4/20/2011 LINK -FIELD CULTIVATOR      195.00               195.00               195.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       2 CAP SCREWS                 36.50                36.50                36.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       2 LOCK NUTS                   9.30                 9.30                 9.30  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           4 I                       2 WASHERS                     5.70                 5.70                 5.70  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      246.50               246.50               246.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     246.50               246.50               246.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1950 FOLEY EQUIPMENT COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                     
7313559    1 I  5/10/2011  4/16/2011 GAS SPRING                   37.89                37.89                37.89  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       2 BALL STUDS                 18.14                18.14                18.14  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       FREIGHT                       7.00                 7.00                 7.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CAT CH55 REPAIR PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       63.03                63.03                63.03                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      63.03                63.03                63.03                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2850 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
180134     1 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 REFRIGERANT, PIPE CLAMP     186.73               186.73               186.73  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     & MANIFOLD, BALL VALVE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     186.73               186.73               186.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
120511     1 I  5/10/2011  4/12/2011 6 TIRES & STATE FEES-TR     247.05               247.05               247.05  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
120743     1 I  5/10/2011  4/21/2011 TIRE & STATE FEE-TRK #5     127.60               127.60               127.60  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
120744     1 I  5/10/2011  4/21/2011 TIRE & STATE FEE-TRK #5     127.35               127.35               127.35  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
120852     1 I  5/10/2011  4/27/2011 2 TIRES & STATE FEE-TRK     145.50               145.50               145.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     647.50               647.50               647.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
1040263    1 I  5/10/2011  4/30/2011 UTILITY LINE LOCATES-AP      55.60                55.60                55.60  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.60                55.60                55.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3440 KEY EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO                                                                                                                                                                                                   
215742     1 I  5/10/2011  4/25/2011 WARTHOG KIT-JET TRUCK #    1507.50              1507.50              1507.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1507.50              1507.50              1507.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58730      3 I  5/10/2011  4/02/2011 MAY 2011 INSURANCE INST    4252.00              4252.00              4252.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2020               SEWER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4252.00              4252.00              4252.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4406 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
116091620  1 I  5/10/2011  4/20/2011 BI-WEEKLY SAMPLING  4/6      68.00                68.00                68.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
116091621  1 I  5/10/2011  4/20/2011 MONTHLY SAMPLING  4/6/1     151.00               151.00               151.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
116091798  1 I  5/10/2011  4/22/2011 E-COLI TESTING  4/6/11      130.00               130.00               130.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
116091893  1 I  5/10/2011  4/26/2011 BI-WEEKLY SAMPLING  4/1     101.00               101.00               101.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     450.00               450.00               450.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10556  10 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 REIMBURSE FUND                1.00                 1.00                 1.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
          11 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              157.00               157.00               157.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      158.00               158.00               158.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     158.00               158.00               158.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
APRIL 2011 3 I  5/10/2011  4/25/2011 VEH PARTS & SUPPLIES        266.84               266.84               266.84  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     266.84               266.84               266.84                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5173 S & S EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
107581     1 I  5/10/2011  4/22/2011 OIL & FILTERS CHANGED       162.80               162.80               162.80  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     AIR COMPRESSOR-SLUDGE P                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     162.80               162.80               162.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           
APRIL 2011 2 I  5/10/2011  4/23/2011 BROOMS, NOZZLES, LENS W     107.42               107.42               107.42  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     107.42               107.42               107.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5680 STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRIC CO                                                                                                                                                                                               
2917969    1 I  5/10/2011  4/21/2011 6-GEN PURPOSE 240V AC M     104.40               104.40               104.40  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     SOUTH HAMPTON LIFT STAT                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     104.40               104.40               104.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5950 TRUDO'S AUTOMOTIVE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
5883       1 I  5/10/2011  4/20/2011 FEA  TRUCK #33               59.95                59.95                59.95  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      59.95                59.95                59.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                                                                                                                                                                                               
351460     1 I  5/10/2011  6/14/2011 SAFETY LOCKOUT PADLOCK        9.44                 9.44                 9.44  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     BACK-ORDERED PART                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       FREIGHT                      10.58                10.58                10.58  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       20.02                20.02                20.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      20.02                20.02                20.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10518   1 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 2 WKS SHOP SUPPLIES          24.96                24.96                24.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       2 WKS UNIFORM RENTAL/CL     159.90               159.90               159.90  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      184.86               184.86               184.86                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     184.86               184.86               184.86                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6170 UZ ENGINEERED PRODUCTS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
95074113   1 I  5/10/2011  4/26/2011 NUTS-WASHERS-FUSES-CABL      27.90                27.90                27.90  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      27.90                27.90                27.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
APRIL 2011 7 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT   10120.10             10120.10             10120.10  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   10120.10             10120.10             10120.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER               19430.93             19430.93             19430.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND          51443.43             51443.43             51443.43                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
243363801  2 I  5/10/2011  4/18/2011 CUPS, PAPER TOWELS & FR     110.43               110.43               110.43  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
243444270  2 I  5/10/2011  4/19/2011 BATHROOM TISSUE              16.50                16.50                16.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     126.93               126.93               126.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
110333     2 I  5/10/2011  4/28/2011 MASTER PADLOCKS #3           43.60                43.60                43.60  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      43.60                43.60                43.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
247171     2 I  5/10/2011  4/14/2011 TOOL, ADAPTER & MASONRY     406.74               406.74               406.74  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     406.74               406.74               406.74                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1720 EMPAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
4821       3 I  5/10/2011  5/01/2011 2011 EAP (ASSISTANCE PR     232.50               232.50               232.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     MAY 2011 THROUGH APRIL                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     232.50               232.50               232.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2223 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD                                                                                                                                                                                                    
2858556    1 I  5/10/2011  4/28/2011 TELESCOPING VALVE WRENC     224.90               224.90               224.90  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     4-7" RATCHET W/SWIVEL 2                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   12                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     224.90               224.90               224.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2850 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
180134     2 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 REFRIGERANT, PIPE CLAMP     186.73               186.73               186.73  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     & MANIFOLD, BALL VALVE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     186.73               186.73               186.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3130 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
1ST QTR 11 1 I  5/10/2011  5/03/2011 WATER PROTECTION FEE       1811.23              1811.23              1811.23  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2021               WATER STATE FEE                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       CLEAN DRINKING WATER FE    1698.03              1698.03              1698.03  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2023               WATER CLEAN DRINKING WATER FEE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     3509.26              3509.26              3509.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3509.26              3509.26              3509.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3150 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/10/2011  5/03/2011 WATER SALES TAX RETURN      474.02               474.02               474.02  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2022               WATER SALES TAX                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     474.02               474.02               474.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
120353     1 I  5/10/2011  4/06/2011 4 TIRES & STATE FEE-TRU     291.00               291.00               291.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
120511     2 I  5/10/2011  4/12/2011 6 TIRES & STATE FEES-TR     247.05               247.05               247.05  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
120852     2 I  5/10/2011  4/27/2011 2 TIRES & STATE FEE-TRK     145.50               145.50               145.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     683.55               683.55               683.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
1040263    2 I  5/10/2011  4/30/2011 UTILITY LINE LOCATES-AP      55.60                55.60                55.60  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.60                55.60                55.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3330 KANSAS RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION                                                                                                                                                                                              
PO 10530   1 I  5/10/2011  4/27/2011 CONFERENCE REGISTRATION     130.00               130.00               130.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     JOHNATHAN SIMONS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     130.00               130.00               130.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58730      4 I  5/10/2011  4/02/2011 MAY 2011 INSURANCE INST    2078.00              2078.00              2078.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2020               WATER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2078.00              2078.00              2078.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10556  12 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 REIMBURSE FUND                1.00                 1.00                 1.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       1.00                 1.00                 1.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
APRIL 2011 4 I  5/10/2011  4/25/2011 VEH PARTS & SUPPLIES        303.95               303.95               303.95  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   13                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     303.95               303.95               303.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5330 SEDGWICK COUNTY ELECTRIC COOP                                                                                                                                                                                               
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/10/2011  5/03/2011 ELECTRIC USE @ 225000       411.72               411.72               411.72  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       ELECTRIC USE @ 230500      1369.47              1369.47              1369.47  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     WEST WATER WELLS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1781.19              1781.19              1781.19                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1781.19              1781.19              1781.19                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5950 TRUDO'S AUTOMOTIVE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
5895       1 I  5/10/2011  4/21/2011 FEA  TRUCK #19               59.95                59.95                59.95  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      59.95                59.95                59.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10518   2 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 2 WKS SHOP SUPPLIES          24.97                24.97                24.97  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       2 WKS UNIFORM RENTAL/CL     159.76               159.76               159.76  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      184.73               184.73               184.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     184.73               184.73               184.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6170 UZ ENGINEERED PRODUCTS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
95074113   2 I  5/10/2011  4/26/2011 NUTS-WASHERS-FUSES-CABL      27.90                27.90                27.90  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      27.90                27.90                27.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
APRIL 2011 8 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    2690.59              2690.59              2690.59  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2690.59              2690.59              2690.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6590 WICHITA PUMP & SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
848        1 I  5/10/2011  4/11/2011 WILKINS REPAIR KIT-BACK      63.21                63.21                63.21  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     FARMER'S MARKET                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      63.21                63.21                63.21                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER               13264.35             13264.35             13264.35                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND          13264.35             13264.35             13264.35                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3015 KANSAS CONCRETE CUTTING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
W65463     1 I  5/10/2011  4/30/2011 CHAINSAW CUTTING-POOL J     300.00               300.00               300.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   14                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     300.00               300.00               300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5690 STAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
292375     2 I  5/10/2011  4/28/2011 100' 1"PVC COND SCH40        23.99                23.99                23.99  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     POOL BLDG                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      23.99                23.99                23.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6367 WATER-TITE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
PO 10544   1 I  5/10/2011  4/13/2011 INSTALLATION-GUTTERING      200.00               200.00               200.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     & DOWNSPOUTS @ POOL BLD                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     200.00               200.00               200.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
APRIL 2011 9 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     121.49               121.49               121.49  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2003               MUNICIPAL POOL UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     121.49               121.49               121.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL        645.48               645.48               645.48                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL        645.48               645.48               645.48                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STORMWATER SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10518   8 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 2 WKS UNIFORM RENTAL/CL      36.88                36.88                36.88  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      36.88                36.88                36.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STORMWATER DEPART      36.88                36.88                36.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STORMWATER SEWER       36.88                36.88                36.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5550 SOUTH CENTRAL SEALING LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
3914       1 I  5/10/2011  4/28/2011 67,408' CRACK SEAL @ .3   25615.04             25615.04             25615.04  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     WORK THROUGH 4/23/11                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                          21-00-2001               STREET PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   25615.04             25615.04             25615.04                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS       25615.04             25615.04             25615.04                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
243363801  3 I  5/10/2011  4/18/2011 CUPS, PAPER TOWELS & FR     110.43               110.43               110.43  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
243444270  3 I  5/10/2011  4/19/2011 BATHROOM TISSUE              16.50                16.50                16.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   15                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     126.93               126.93               126.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
110333     3 I  5/10/2011  4/28/2011 MASTER PADLOCKS #3           43.60                43.60                43.60  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     12 @ 10.90 EACH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      43.60                43.60                43.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1430 D & D EQUIPMENT #1                                                                                                                                                                                                          
260818     1 I  5/10/2011  4/27/2011 BOOMLIFT RENTAL -4 HR M     124.00               124.00               124.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     TRAFFIC LIGHT REPAIRS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     124.00               124.00               124.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1819 FARM PLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
389022     1 I  5/10/2011  5/02/2011 GAS OPERATED CYLINDER       150.00               150.00               150.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       2 BALL STUDS                 21.00                21.00                21.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     6410S REPAIR PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      171.00               171.00               171.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     171.00               171.00               171.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2224 H AND H LAWNCARE EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                  
28772      2 I  5/10/2011  4/25/2011 2 CYCLE OIL/FUEL MIX         15.48                15.48                15.48  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      15.48                15.48                15.48                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2280 HAYSVILLE AUTO PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                        
215121     1 I  5/10/2011  4/22/2011 TIRE REPAIR PRODUCTS         15.95                15.95                15.95  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
215138     1 I  5/10/2011  4/25/2011 RADIATOR FLUSH FOR JD20       4.20                 4.20                 4.20  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      20.15                20.15                20.15                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2673 INSTANT TIRE SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
18605      1 I  5/10/2011  5/02/2011 TIRE REPAIR-TRUCK #26        80.50                80.50                80.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      80.50                80.50                80.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
120511     3 I  5/10/2011  4/12/2011 6 TIRES & STATE FEES-TR     247.06               247.06               247.06  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     247.06               247.06               247.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
1040263    3 I  5/10/2011  4/30/2011 UTILITY LINE LOCATES-AP      55.60                55.60                55.60  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     139 LOCATES @ 1.20 EACH                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.60                55.60                55.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   16                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58730      5 I  5/10/2011  4/02/2011 MAY 2011 INSURANCE INST    1844.00              1844.00              1844.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2020               STREET INSURANCE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1844.00              1844.00              1844.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10556  13 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 REIMBURSE FUND                1.00                 1.00                 1.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       1.00                 1.00                 1.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
APRIL 2011 5 I  5/10/2011  4/25/2011 VEH PARTS & SUPPLIES         61.32                61.32                61.32  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.32                61.32                61.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4662 POWERPLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
158085     1 I  5/10/2011  4/21/2011 THERMOSTAT                   18.87                18.87                18.87  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       SEAL                         12.95                12.95                12.95  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       31.82                31.82                31.82                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
158153     1 I  5/10/2011  4/26/2011 RADIATOR                     47.40                47.40                47.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       SENSOR                       51.30                51.30                51.30  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       2 CLAMPS                      3.18                 3.18                 3.18  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PARTS FOR JD 200C                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      101.88               101.88               101.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     133.70               133.70               133.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10518   3 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 2 WKS SHOP SUPPLIES          24.97                24.97                24.97  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     TOWELS, SOAP, AIR FRESH                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       2 WKS UNIFORM RENTAL/CL      78.65                78.65                78.65  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      103.62               103.62               103.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     103.62               103.62               103.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6170 UZ ENGINEERED PRODUCTS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
95074113   3 I  5/10/2011  4/26/2011 NUTS-WASHERS-FUSES-CABL      27.90                27.90                27.90  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     SMALL BIN RE-STOCK SUPP                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      27.90                27.90                27.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
APRIL 201110 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     624.68               624.68               624.68  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     624.68               624.68               624.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   17                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           STREET               3680.54              3680.54              3680.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND         29295.58             29295.58             29295.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SPECIAL LIABILITY FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58730      6 I  5/10/2011  4/02/2011 MAY 2011 INSURANCE INST    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00  27              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          27-47-2020               SP LIABILITY INSURANCE                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL LIABILITY    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL LIABILITY    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10556  14 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               20.00                20.00                20.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-5077               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      20.00                20.00                20.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS          20.00                20.00                20.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                798 BLACK EAGLE MARTIAL ARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                    
MAY 2011   1 I  5/10/2011  5/06/2011 11 LESSONS @ $15 EACH       165.00               165.00               165.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                     TAE KWON DO LESSONS                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     165.00               165.00               165.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2266 HASTY AWARDS                                                                                                                                                                                                                
3112480    1 I  5/10/2011  4/12/2011 160 GOLD STAR SOCCER ME     238.40               238.40               238.40  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       160 ENGRAVING CHARGES        72.00                72.00                72.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       SHIPPING                     10.85                10.85                10.85  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      321.25               321.25               321.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     321.25               321.25               321.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2862 JONES INSTITUTE-EMPORIA STATE                                                                                                                                                                                               
128        1 I  5/10/2011  4/21/2011 WORKSHOP REGISTRATION F      65.00                65.00                65.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ROB ARNESON                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                          30-50-2015               RECREATION DEPT TRG/EDUC/DUES                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      65.00                65.00                65.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3385 KANSAS USSSA                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   18                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3385 KANSAS USSSA                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PO 10531   1 I  5/10/2011  5/04/2011 ADULT TEAM REGISTRATION     320.00               320.00               320.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                     16 TEAMS @ 20.00 EACH                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     320.00               320.00               320.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3758 LOU'S SPORTING GOODS WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
VVA741367  1 I  5/10/2011  4/20/2011 YTH PITCHERS RUBBER 2@       30.98                30.98                30.98  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       PITCHERS RUBBER              59.99                59.99                59.99  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       YOUTH PITCHERS RUBBER        49.99                49.99                49.99  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           4 I                       15 BASE PLUGS               101.85               101.85               101.85  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           5 I                       SHIPPING                     35.00                35.00                35.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      277.81               277.81               277.81                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     277.81               277.81               277.81                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            
58730      7 I  5/10/2011  4/02/2011 MAY 2011 INSURANCE INST     433.00               433.00               433.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2020               RECREATION DEPT INSURANCE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     433.00               433.00               433.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3995 MID-STATES FITNESS EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                
10159      1 I  5/10/2011  4/23/2011 SEAT ADJ HANDLE HARDWAR      37.08                37.08                37.08  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       JAX DRY GLIDE PRODUCT        14.95                14.95                14.95  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       SERVICE LABOR FOR REPAI      65.00                65.00                65.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       TRIP CHG & MILEAGE EXPE      45.00                45.00                45.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      162.03               162.03               162.03                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     162.03               162.03               162.03                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4505 PEPSI-COLA                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
41390066   1 I  5/10/2011  4/26/2011 BEVERAGE CONCESSIONS FO     224.07               224.07               224.07  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2031               RECREATION DEPT CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     224.07               224.07               224.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           
APRIL 2011 3 I  5/10/2011  4/23/2011 HAC CONCESSIONS              30.90                30.90                30.90  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2031               RECREATION DEPT CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       LATCHKEY SNACK ITEMS        535.04               535.04               535.04  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      565.94               565.94               565.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     565.94               565.94               565.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   19                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
APRIL 201111 I  5/10/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     688.76               688.76               688.76  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
          12 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     533.03               533.03               533.03  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3065               RECREATION DEPT P-C UTILITIES                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1221.79              1221.79              1221.79                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1221.79              1221.79              1221.79                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6726 WORLD DRYER CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                     
636209     2 I  5/10/2011  4/21/2011 CIRCUIT ELE ASSY KIT         60.33                60.33                60.33  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                     1 KIT PLUS FREIGHT                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.33                60.33                60.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    3816.22              3816.22              3816.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    3836.22              3836.22              3836.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 HAYSVILLE HISTORICAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10556  15 I  5/10/2011  5/05/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               35.00                35.00                35.00  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 FEDERAL LAW ENF. TRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6355 WATCHGUARD VIDEO                                                                                                                                                                                                            
11571      1 I  5/10/2011  4/15/2011 DV-MOBILE VEH CAMERA       4578.00              4578.00              4578.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                     OVERHEAD CONSOLE                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
           2 I                       10 RADAR INTERFACE CABL     750.00               750.00               750.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                     FOR STALKER RADAR                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     5328.00              5328.00              5328.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    5328.00              5328.00              5328.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           FEDERAL LAW ENF T    5328.00              5328.00              5328.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           FEDERAL LAW ENF.     5328.00              5328.00              5328.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May  6, 2011 10:25 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   20                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               1316 CORNEJO & SONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
EST NO 1   1 I  5/10/2011  4/27/2011 MEAD DR PAVING IMPROVEM   21537.00             21537.00             21537.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CURRENT DUE/LESS 10% RE                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   21537.00             21537.00             21537.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME   21537.00             21537.00             21537.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME   21537.00             21537.00             21537.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS    156298.19            156298.19            156298.19                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                              156298.19                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS           156298.19            156298.19            156298.19                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PETTY CASH CHECKS FROM 04/22/11 THRU 05/04/11

Checks #42459 thru #42477
Page  1

CK # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

42459 04/22/11 Karst Garage, Inc. Refund of Overpayment on Building Permit - Rcpt. #14599 General Revenue - Permits 45.00       

42460 04/25/11 Haysville Auto Parts Tape Wastewater - Equipment Maint. 1.00         

Water - Equipment Maintenance 1.00         

Street - Equipment Maintenance 1.00         

42461 04/25/11 The Tap of Kansas, Inc. 1 1/2" Spud Washer Park - Materials 0.56         

42462 04/25/11 Frankie Lyden Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 4/15 - Rcpt. #86193 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42463 04/26/11 Traci Bunch Refund Park Rental Fee Due to Sprinklers - Rcpt. #86236 General Revenue - Miscellaneous 10.00       

42464 04/27/11 Keith Hill Operation of WW Treatment Plants, Vol II, Ed 7 Manual Wastewater - Training/Educ/Travel 107.00     

42465 04/27/11 Nadine Tucker Refund for Gentle Yoga Class - Rcpt. #41069 Recreation Revenue - Programs 20.00       

42466 04/28/11 Small Print Supplies Police - Office Expense 75.00       

42467 04/28/11 VOID VOID VOID -          

42468 04/28/11 Lee's Cleaners Judge Robe - Inv. #3426 Court - Miscellaneous 12.85       

42469 04/29/11 Kelly Kennedy Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 4/24 - Rcpt. #85998 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42470 05/02/11 Mark Standifer Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 4/22 - Rcpt. #86187 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42471 05/02/11 Kansas Joint Law Enf. Conference Conference Registration Police - Training/Educ/Travel 30.00       

42472 05/03/11 Gary Bazil Refund Deposit on Senior Center Rental - Rcpt. #394 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42473 05/03/11 Hope Reynolds Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 4/23 - Rcpt. #85983 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42474 05/03/11 Wichita Stamp & Seal, Inc. Council Name Plates - Inv. #182491 Gen. Govt. - Miscellaneous 8.11         

42475 05/03/11 Bill Green Horse Rides at Springnanigans on May 14 Historic - Miscellaneous 35.00       

42476 05/03/11 Dollar General Cleaning Supplies Bldg. & Grounds - Materials 55.00       

47477 05/04/11 KDHE - Bureau of Water Wastewater Operator Exam Wastewater - Training/Educ/Travel 50.00       

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN 701.52     



APPMNTRP   5/02/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09    1:45        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                     760.29                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                 1,468.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3230 KS GAS SERVICE-PRIMARY                               2,813.05                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                     5,041.54                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                           1,396.30                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                           2,864.62                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                             187.29                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                             160.58                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                             432.75                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                                5,041.54                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Mon May  2, 2011  1:42 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   4 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE-CITY ADMIN      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2002               CITY CLERK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      45.00                45.00                45.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY CLERK             45.00                45.00                45.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   5 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE                142.00               142.00               142.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     142.00               142.00               142.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/05/2011  4/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        61.92                61.92                61.92  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.92                61.92                61.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           POLICE                203.92               203.92               203.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011  12 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE-PW              31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2002               PARK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
994642981  1 I  5/05/2011  4/19/2011 C BRASWELL 23.6 HRS @ 1     280.41               280.41               280.41  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-1100               PARK PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                      
994923647  1 I  5/05/2011  4/27/2011 C BRASWELL  25.27 HRS @     307.28               307.28               307.28  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-1100               PARK PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     587.69               587.69               587.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           PARK                  619.49               619.49               619.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   6 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE                  4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2002               PL COMM TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           PLANNING COMMISSI       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   7 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE                 10.90                10.90                10.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2002               MUN COURT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Mon May  2, 2011  1:42 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      10.90                10.90                10.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL COURT        10.90                10.90                10.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
APRIL 2011 2 I  5/05/2011  4/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES       167.24               167.24               167.24  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     167.24               167.24               167.24                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY BUILDINGS &      167.24               167.24               167.24                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   1 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 CABLE TV & DATA SERVICE     102.07               102.07               102.07  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     102.07               102.07               102.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
APRIL 2011 3 I  5/05/2011  4/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES       183.88               183.88               183.88  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     183.88               183.88               183.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SENIOR CENTER         285.95               285.95               285.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   8 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE                 13.20                13.20                13.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
          11 I                       DATA SERVICE-D NEW            4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       17.90                17.90                17.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.90                17.90                17.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL GOVERNMEN      17.90                17.90                17.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011  13 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE-PW              31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2002               INSPECTION TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           INSPECTION             31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   9 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE                  4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-21-2002               INFORMATION SYS TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Mon May  2, 2011  1:42 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           INFORMATION SYSTE       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011  10 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE                  4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-22-2002               MEDIA SPECIALIST TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MEDIA SPECIALIST        4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND         1396.30              1396.30              1396.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011  14 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE-PW              31.80                31.80                31.80  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
994642981  2 I  5/05/2011  4/19/2011 J SWAIN 40 HRS @ 12.16      495.16               495.16               495.16  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     .48 HRS @ 18.24  SWAIN                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                          10-30-1100               SEWER PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                     
994923647  2 I  5/05/2011  4/27/2011 J SWAIN  31.69 HRS @ 12     385.35               385.35               385.35  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-1100               SEWER PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     880.51               880.51               880.51                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
APRIL 2011 4 I  5/05/2011  4/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES      1952.31              1952.31              1952.31  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1952.31              1952.31              1952.31                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER                2864.62              2864.62              2864.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND           2864.62              2864.62              2864.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011  15 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE-PW              31.80                31.80                31.80  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
APRIL 2011 5 I  5/05/2011  4/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES       155.49               155.49               155.49  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     155.49               155.49               155.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Mon May  2, 2011  1:42 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           WATER                 187.29               187.29               187.29                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND            187.29               187.29               187.29                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011  16 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 DATA SERVICE-PW              31.80                31.80                31.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
APRIL 2011 6 I  5/05/2011  4/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES       128.78               128.78               128.78  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     128.78               128.78               128.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET                160.58               160.58               160.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND           160.58               160.58               160.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   2 I  5/05/2011  4/26/2011 CABLE TV - REC CTR          110.32               110.32               110.32  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
           3 I                       DATA SERVICE - REC CTR      159.00               159.00               159.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2002               RECREATION DEPT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      269.32               269.32               269.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     269.32               269.32               269.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
APRIL 2011 7 I  5/05/2011  4/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES       163.43               163.43               163.43  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     163.43               163.43               163.43                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART     432.75               432.75               432.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART     432.75               432.75               432.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS      5041.54              5041.54              5041.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                                5041.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Mon May  2, 2011  1:42 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                       GRAND TOTALS             5041.54              5041.54              5041.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                







TRANSFER TO: DESCRIPTION FUND AMOUNT TOTAL

February March April 2011

Capital Improvements Transfer 1/2 Sales/Use Tax/March Collection General Fund 48,366.15           48,366.15          

General - Office Rent Transfer for April 2011 Wastewater 150.00                

Water 150.00                300.00               

W/W Revenue Bond Debt Service Transfer for April 2011 Wastewater 32,752.08           32,752.08          

W/W G.O. Bond Debt Service Fund Transfer for April 2011 Wastewater 5,878.29             5,878.29            

Recreation Transfer of Personnel Portion - April 2011 General Fund 983.97                983.97               

General Transfer Employee Benefits - April 2011 Wastewater 5,917.43             5,917.43            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - April 2011 Water 6,466.39             6,466.39            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - April 2011 Street 4,943.06             4,943.06            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - April 2011 Stormwater 555.21                555.21               

May 9, 2011

APRIL TRANSFERS



 


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	INVOCATION BY: Reverend Paul Greene, River of Life Worship Center
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
	A. Proclamation of Police Week 2011

	PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of April 25, 2011

	CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS
	INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	A. AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 12,ARTICLE 1, OF THE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, INCONNECTION WITH MODIFYING THE HOURS, OPENING AND CLOSINGTIMES OF CERTAIN RECREATIONAL AREAS, ALL WITHIN THE CITY OFHAYSVILLE, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS

	NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Governing Body Announcements
	B. Letter from Cox Communication Re: New Channel 

	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Consideration to Establish a Joint Meeting with USD 261 School Board at theLearning Center on Monday, August 29, 2011 at 7:00 p.m.
	B. Consideration of 2011 Council Meeting Changes
	C. Consideration of Farm Lease between City of Haysville and Albert Vanderhoff
	D. Consideration of Farm Lease for Land South of the Wastewater Treatment Plant
	E. Consideration of Bids for the Announcer’s Booth at Plagens-Carpenter SportsComplex
	F. Consideration of Bids to Replace the Compressor/Council Room Air Conditioner

	OLD BUSINESS
	DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	A. City Clerk – Beverly Rodgers
	B. Governmental Services – Carol Neugent
	C. Police – Mike McElroy
	D. Public Works – Randy Dorner
	E. Recreation – Georgie Carter

	APPOINTMENTS
	OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	A. Executive Session for Non-Elected Personnel and Attorney/Client Privilege Not toExceed One Hour

	BILLS TO BE PAID
	A. Bills to be Paid for the First half of May

	CONSENT AGENDA
	COUNCIL ITEMS
	A. Council Action Request Update
	B. Council Concerns Update
	C. New Council Concerns

	ADJOURNMENT



